

Template Reference request for Tenders


EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE









DISTRICT COUNCIL








Head of XXXXXXX Services

THE GRANGE, 

NUTHOLT LANE, ELY









CAMBRIDGESHIRE CB7 4EE









Telephone: Ely (01353) 665555









DX41001   ELY   Fax: (01353) 665240

	Company Address]
[Company Contact Name

Company Name
CONFIDENTIAL
	This matter is being dealt with by:

	
	

	
	Telephone:
	01353 665555

	
	E-mail:
	

	
	My Ref:
	[Initial & File Reference or Unique reference Number]

	
	Your ref
	[From Supplier/ suppliers named contact]


Date:

Dear «Name»
Reference Request in Respect of: «Applicant»
East Cambridgeshire District Council – is currently running a tender exercise on behalf of XXXXXXX District Councils for the provision of XXXXXX  Goods  and/or Maintenance/ Services.  As part of this process, we asked bidders to nominate other clients who may be able to offer a reference describing the services provided by the organisation.  Your own organisation has been nominated.

If you are able to assist us by providing a reference, I would be grateful to receive your response, by completion and return of this brief questionnaire.  Whilst you may of course ignore any questions that you consider inappropriate, your assistance in helping us form a true assessment of «Applicant» is greatly appreciated.

A reply-paid envelope is enclosed, and I would be pleased to receive your response at your earliest convenience, ideally by XXth Month. You may prefer to fax or e-mail your response to me.  My direct fax number is (01353) 66XXXX.  

The email address to use is  OFFICER NAME@eastcambs.gov.uk
Your assistance in helping us form a true assessment of «Applicant Firm» is greatly appreciated.

Yours sincerely


OFFICER NAME
XXXXXXXX TITLE

XXXXXXXX Service

REFERENCE PROVIDED IN RESPECT OF:
«Applicant»
	1
	Please can you confirm that «Applicant» have provided services to «Referees_Organisation»?
	YES / NO

(Please delete as appropriate)

	2
	Briefly, please describe the nature of the services supplied to you.

Were they XXXXX Goods and/or services?
	

	3
	What is the approximate annual value of business placed with the organisation?
	
£

	4
	For how long have you used this organisation?
	Years

	5
	Will you (or would you, subject to satisfactory re-tender, for example) continue to use this organisation in the future?
	YES / NO

If ‘NO’, please indicate why not:



	
	
	

	
	YOUR OPINION OF THE ORGANISATION:  Please indicate your assessment of the Organisation by ticking the appropriate box for each of the following categories:
	Excellent
	Good
	Adequate
	Poor
	No knowledge
	Comments, if any

	6
	Overall satisfaction with the firm’s performance
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	Quality of the firm’s quality assurance policies & procedures and adherence to industry regulations
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8
	Competency to deliver the required services including the competency and professionalism of the individuals involved
	
	
	
	
	
	

	9
	Quality of preventative maintenance services and remedial work undertaken.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	10
	Quality of responsive maintenance services including the speed and effectiveness with which call-outs are attended
	
	
	
	
	
	

	11
	Speed and effectiveness with which complaints are remedied


	
	
	
	
	
	

	12
	Degree of flexibility and general co-operation in the firm’s approach – how easy are they to work with?
	
	
	
	
	
	

	13
	Working relationship between yourselves and the organisation
	
	
	
	
	
	

	14
	Are there any other comments you would wish to make concerning «Applicant» that you consider would be helpful to us in making an evaluation?




This reference in respect of «Applicant» is provided by: 

Signature: 


Please print name: 


On behalf of «Referees_Organisation»
Telephone number: 


Date:


Please return this form at your earliest convenience, ideally by XXth Month

· By POST in the envelope supplied; or
· By FAX directly to OFFICER NAME on (01353) 66XXX; or
· By E-MAIL to OFFICER NAME @ eastcambs.gov.uk

Thank you for your help and co-operation

Instructions.  Text marked with yellow to be substituted with the actual details or deleted (as required).








Give a reasonable length of time.  Usually 7 or more days.  If urgent always make sure you have told the Applicant Firm (bidder) in the PQQ that references will be required by  XXX  Ask the Applicant Firm (bidder) to contact potential referees.








